OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: GOVERNOR

FROM: SMITH

SUBJECT: NGA MEETING/MEDICAID REFORM
DATE: 2/13/03

CC: LEE ANN

1.) Please see the attached Medicaid Reform Principles. This is a working document and will
change as additional amendments are submitted by states.

2.) The second document is the same as #1 with Indiana’s amendments.

3.) The third document is a list of questions about Medicaid Reform that Fred sent. I discussed
with Rica and her answers are in bold.

4.) The fourth document is a draft Democratic Governor’s Position on Medicaid and Medicare.
Fred will have you an updated version when you arrive. I just wanted to see what direction
things are going. Rica’s responses from the third document are included in this draft.

5.) The final documents are comments from corporate fellows about NGA Medicaid Reform
discussions. Three pharmaceutical companies provided comments (Pfizer, Novartis, and Astra

Zenaca) and one insurance company (Kaiser Permanenta).

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.



